Hazelton, Laura

Subject: FW: Notices of intent to fell trees to facilitate development at 35 Templewood
Avenue
Attachments: IMG_0656.jpg; IMG_0657.jpg; IMG_0669.jpg; IMG_0656.jpg; IMG_0665.jpg; IMG_

0659.JPG; IMG_0664.jpg; IMG_0661.jpg; (53) AECOM - Contribution of Trees to the
Townscape.pdf; (2) AECOM Redington Frognal Heritage and Character Assessment,
dated September 2015.pdf

From: Redington Frognal I
Sent: 22 March 2020 22:55

To: Lt Tom < ¢!, '

Cc: Rupert Terry ; Parkinson, Andrew (Councillor) <} NG
John Male-gates ; ojgan Green

Subject: Notices of intent to fell trees to facilitate development at 35 Templewood Avenue
Dear Mr. Bell and Mr. Little,

The Redington Frognal Conservation Area has lost 40% of its trees and 26% of its leaf canopy in just six
years (2010 to 2016).

On page 26 of the attached Heritage and Character Appraisal for the Conservation Area it is noted that,

"Trees within private gardens.............. contribute significantly to the character of the area. Hedges
commonly form boundaries to front gardens but there is evidence that these have been removed in
places. Where these formal hedges have been retained they create an attractive edge between the
buildings and the street.......... "

A report on the Contribution of Trees to the Townscape Character is also attached and we would
draw your attention to Section 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, as
Amended.

The Neighbourhood Forum is greatly opposed to the felling of trees for the purpose of

facilitating development. We should like to apply for tree preservation orders to be served on all those trees
that have been identified for felling, including any with some rotten wood, the veteran oak tree, the
European silver fir and, if possible, on the row of yew trees which form the boundary hedges. All of the
trees are visible from the street and can be seen in the attached photos.

Kind regards,

Nancy Mayo

Secretary

Redington Frognal Neighbourhood Forum

http://www.redfrogforum.org
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